Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 9/7/2018 10:05:15 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: Re: Murphy's Bowl! docs

Will do.

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

{3101 738-20589 cell

On Sep 6, 2018, at 11:29 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcoxi@citvofinglewood.org> wrote:

Hi Lisa,
Just wanted to clarify that any documents you send to me or others in the City for the Murphy’s Bowl project, always
copy Royce and Chris. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F{(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BRIAL.



